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From: Springel, Ron <Ron.Springel@Eclipsys.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 10,2010 10:31 AM

To: Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>
Subject: Position Limits on Precious Metals Trading
Dear Sirs:

| am writing to you as an individual small investor with concerns over trading patterns | have observed in the gold
and silver markets.

Firstly, thank you for the opportunity to comment on the issue of position limits for precious metals. Please
establish a speculative position limitin COMEX silver of no more than 1500 contracts. Please restrict any
hedging exemptions from those limits to legitimate hedgers. Please stop the levels of concentration in COMEX
silver futures that have been experienced over the past few years on the short side of the market.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Ron

Ronald D. Springel, MD
Medical Consultant, Professional Services

Eclipsys Corporation
O: 207-894-5346 C: 954-778-7118

The Eclipsys mission: To be the most-respected company in the healthcare information technology
industry by exceeding client expectations. Eclipsys team members strive to embody our core values of
Client Focus, Integrity, Mutual Respect, Commitment to Excellence, Open Communication, and Passion.
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